From: Kerry Egan

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Comanche Compressor Station
Date: Friday, February 06, 2015 4:45:07 PM
Mike,

The location is at 33.666188, -104.292292. Let me know if there are any other questions.

Thanks,

Kerry Egan

Engineering Tech
Agave Energy Company

KEgan@yatespetroleum.com
Cell: (575) 513-8988

Office: (575) 748-4469

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 4:39 PM

To: Kerry Egan

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Comanche Compressor Station

Kerry,

Would you please send the Lat/Long for this site when you get a chance? OCD tracking number will
be 2RP-2784.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named
recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information
Is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-
free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
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transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.



